" Chakravorty, Manas

From: Chakravorty, Manas “‘JQ’
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 1:05 AM
To: Chakrabarti, Samir

Subject: FW: NA Chp 3 Chapter Day
Samir

For your information.

Thanks,

manas

From: Kevern, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 12:01 PM

To: Chakravorty, Manas; Eudy, Michael

Subject: RE: NA Chp 3 Chapter Day

Manas:

I forwarded your revised SER and discussed issue in detail with OGC (Marcia Carpentier). Approach for discussion at

chapter day - revise wording in 3.7 1o point o 2.5 for relevant RAT and open item (modification of your revised wording).
We will not issue a new RAL

Thanks,
lom

From: Chakravorty, Manas

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:45 PM
To: Eudy, Michael; Kevern, Thomas
Subject: RE: NA Chp 3 Chapter Day
Tom/Mike

Have you forwarded the information to other reviewers in particular the OGC before the meeting so that they
have an awareness of the issue?

Thanks.

manas

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 10:47 AM
To: Chakravorty, Manas

Subject: RE: NA Chp 3 Chapter Day

Thanks Manas. | will get back to you shortly on a path forward.
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From: Chakravorty, Manas

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:54 PM
To: Eudy, Michael

Cc: Tonacci, Mark; Samaddar, Sujit
Subject: RE: NA Chp 3 Chapter Day

Mike

|(b)(5) j

xS

Thanks,

manas << File: NA_SER Ch 3 -Rev2 (3)-manas.doc >>

From: Eudy, Michael .

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 3:24 P

To: Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Kevern, Thomas; Jessie, Janelle; Ray, Neil; Samaddar, Sujit; Bloom, Steven; Segala, John;
Jenkins, Ronaldo; Jung, Ian; Munson, Clifford; Carpentier, Marcia; Frye, Timothy; Lauron, Carolyn; Wong, Yuken;
McNally, Richard; Li, Yueh-Li; Wu, Cheng-1h; Sheikh, Abdul; Le, Tuan; Hsia, Anthony; Abid, Mohammed; Hsu, Kaihwa;
Chen, Pei-Ying; Scarbrough, Thomas; Georgiev, George; Candra, Hernando; Chakravorty, Manas; Jardaneh, Mahmoud;
Shams, Mohamed; Xu, Jim; Shum, David; Hernandez, Raul; Li, Chang; Pal, Amar; Eagle, Eugene; Graizer, Vladimir;
Wang, Weijun; Tammara, Seshagiri

Cc: Spicher, Terri

Subject: NA Chp 3 Chapter Day

When: Friday, July 17, 2009 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: T7F7

Importance: High

PLEASE READ:

We have received Chapter 3 from the contractor (see attached) and are now ready to begin the concurrence
portion of the SER process for Phase 2. To do this in a timely manner, we will host a streamlined version of
the review/concurrence process called "chapter day". This approach allows all concurring parties to approve
the chapter in one day and results in a more efficient process since it is being conducted in parallel, rather than
in series, as outlined in EPM.

To ensure that everyone is prepared, we ask that you review the attached SER chapter and provide any
regulatory/technical comments that you may have to all attendees before the meeting. When sharing your
comments, please select "reply to-all" so that everyone has the opportunity to review the comments before
chapter day.
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* The chapter day meeting is scheduled for 9:00 am on Firday, July 17, 2009. Please be prepared to share
any comments or discuss any issues that you may have at this time. The success of this process is dependent
upon the preparation and attendance of everyone who needs to concur on the North Anna SER for Chapter 3.
Our goal is to conclude the meeting with concurrence from OGC, the technical branch chief(s), LA, and PMs.

ADDITIONAL INFO:
| have a several items to discuss in order to help facilitate the Chapter Day.

e | have created an input matrix by section with branch inputs. Please let me know ASAP if you have
any discrepancies.

* In order to not keep people around for the entire meeting, we will review and concur on minimal
branch inputs for this chapter first and more involved branch inputs later during the meeting, i.e.,
EMB2 will attend entire meeting. | will formalize a list for this closer to Chapter Day.

* If you simply wish to give me an email concurrence for your sections, then let me know ASAP. Please
note that we also need BC concurrence.

» Before the meeting, please have your sign off authorities arranged and let me know what they are.

¢ |f I have missed anyone for this meeting, please let me know ASAP.

Technical Branch Chiefs should identify the need for additional technical staff participation.
Please contact me with any questions.
Thank You

Mike Eudy
415-3104

<< File: NA_SER Ch 3 -Rev2.doc >> << File: chp 3 input matrix.doc >>
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